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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 2:35 PM

To: ‘Sibblies, Sharaine A.'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Devere and Partners, Inc. P03000082990
Attachments: image001.gif;, image002 gif

Thank you for your email. We apologize for the late response to your question.
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State vaiues your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florda Secretary of State, is committed to confinuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services providad to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 11:47 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: Devere and Partners, Inc. P03000082990

Dear sir/madam,

Please be advised that the principal office and mailing address for Devere and Partners, Inc. has changed. The new
address is: ‘ )

801 Brickell Avenue
Suite 2320
Miami, Florida 33131

Please update your records accordingly. Should you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Regards,

Sharaine

CARLTON FIELDS

ATITORNLYS AT LANW

Sharaine A. Sibblies
Attorney At Law

Miami Tower
100 S.E. Second Street, Suite 4200
Miami, Florida 33131-2114

direct 305.539.7378
fax 305.530.0055
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